BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

Willie J. Harris, Jr.,
Complainant,

V. File No. WC-2021-0129

Missouri-American Water Company,

N N N N N N N N N

Respondent.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that on this 22nd day of April, 2021 copies of all documents Staff intends
to offer as exhibits at the evidentiary hearing were sent by UPS to:

Willie J. Harris, Jr.
206 Topaz Lane
Horseshoe Bend, AR 72512-3817

Proof of delivery receipt on April 26, 2021 is attached.
Respectfully submitted,

[s/ Karen E. Bretz

Karen E. Bretz

Senior Counsel

Missouri Bar No. 70632
Attorney for the Staff of the
Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102
573-751-5472 (Voice)
573-751-9285 (Fax)
Karen.Bretz@psc.mo.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| certify that copies of the foregoing have been emailed to all counsel of record and mailed
by United States postal service, postage prepaid to Mr. Harris (206 Topaz Lane,
Horseshoe Bend, AR 72512-3817) on this 26th day of April, 2021.

/[s/ Karen E. Bretz


mailto:Karen.Bretz@psc.mo.gov

Bretz, Karen

From: UPS <pkginfo@ups.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:27 PM

To: Bretz, Karen

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 1ZW23A303694219721

Your package has been delivered.

Delivery Date: Monday, 04/26/2021
Delivery Time: 12:25PM
Left At: MET CUST MAN

Set Delivery Instructions Get Free Alerts View Delivery Planner

At the request of Anonymous, this notice is to confirm that the following shipment has been delivered.

Shipment Details

Tracking Number: 1ZW23A303694219721

Ship To: HORSESHOE BEND, AR 72512
us

UPS Service: UPS 2ND DAY AIR

Number of Packages: 1

Weight: 1.0 LBS



